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General Information

Assigned To: Regionlll : OEDO Due Date: 11/9/2011 11:00 AM
Other Assignees: SECY Due Date: NONE
Subject: Briefing Package for Visit to Kewaunee and Point Beach on November 15, 2011

Description:

CC Routing: NRR
ADAMS Accession Numbers - Incoming: NONE : Response/Package: NONE

Other Information

Cross Reference Number: G20110782 Staff Initiated: NO
Related Task: Recurring Item: NO
File Routing: EDATS Agency Lesson Learned: NO

OEDO Monthly Report Item: NO

Process Information

Action Type: Briefing Package Priority: Medium
Sensitivity: None

Signature Level: No Signature Required Urgency: NO

Approval Level: No Approval Required

OEDO Concurrence: NO

OCM Concurrence: NO

OCA Concurrence: NO

Special Instructions: Please prepare briefing package in accordance with OEDO Procedure 0240 (ML072530373).
Provide input to Amy Snyder, OEDO by 11:00 a.m., November 9, 201 1.
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Jaegers, Cathy |

From: Lepre, Janet

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 2:35 PM

To: EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource; Jaegers, Cathy

Subject: Action - Background for Commissioner Svinicki's Travel November 14-17, 2011

Commissioner Svinicki will be visiting Kewaunee and Point Beach on Tuesday, November 15, 2011. Please
have staff provide background for this trip.

Background due by November 9, 2011.

Jeff Sharkey is the technical contact for this travel. He may be reached on 415-1867.
Thank you.

Janet

Janet L. Lepre, Administrative Assistant
Office of Commissioner Svinicki

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS 0-16G4

Washington, DC 20555

Phone: 301-415-1855
Janet.Lepre{@nrc.gov
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